Mark Kielsx

From: Bord

Sent: Thursday 8 October 2020 16:53
To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: AMP-307701-20
Attachments: ABP-307701-20 reply.pdf

From: Ciaran Carolan <ciarancarolan@DLRCOCO.IE>
Sent: Thursday 8 October 2020 16:35

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: AMP-307701-20

Hello Sorcha,

Please find attach the reply letter for AMP-307701-20
Ref4520 - 7 Shanganagh Terrace, Killiney, Co Dublin

Kind regards,

Ciaran

Ciaran Carolan | Assistant Staff Officer
Decisions Section| Planning Department

Diin Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council, County Hall, Didn Laoghaire, Co. Dublin
Telephone: 01-2054700 | Ext: 4102 | Email: ciarancarolan@DLRCQCO.IE

Nz dir

Comhalrle Contae County Council

:: Email Disclaimer Text i




cil omhairie Contae Dhin Laoghaire-Rath an Diin, Halla an Chontae, Dan Laoghaire, Co. Atha Cliath, Eire, Ag6 X6Cg
GorehalileiontaeEoulyiEoun Dun Laeghaire-Rathdown County Council, County Hatl, DGn Laoghaire, Co. Dublin, ireland. Agt K6Tg
T.01205 4700 F:o1280 6060 wwwdlrcoco.le

The Secretary
An Bord Pleanéla
64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1
08-0ct-2020
Register Ref: Ref4520
Development: To fit external insulation on 64m2 gable of 2 west facing solid wall
which has a red brick facing. This part of the house dates from 1895.
The insulation will benefit two bedrooms and two receipt rooms. The
front of the house faces south and is not included in the works.
Location: 7 Shanganagh Terrace, Killiney, Co Dublin
Applicant: William Fleeton

Date Appeal Lodged:
Bord Pleanéla Ref:

Dear Sir/ Madam

I refer to your letter dated 13/09/2020, enclbsing correspondence with regard to the above
appeal.

In this regard the Board is referred to the previous Planner's Report.

It is considered that the grounds of appeal do not raise any new matter which, in the opinion
of the Planning Authority, would justify a change of attitude to the proposed development.

Yours falthfully

clavan Carolan

for Senior Executive Officer

@ 15-Appénacomn

PEFC

PEFC/6-57-1058



